
January 7, 1933

The President 
McGill University 
Montreal, Canada

J.Iy dear Sir,

-i- have "been appointed a delegate from the Philippine 

Islands to the conference of the Institute of Pacific 

Relations to he held in Banff, Canada, August 14-28,

After the conference, Mrs. Dyson and I shall return 

Canada to the Atlantic coast so as to visit Montreal and 

other interesting Canadian cities.

next.

across

While in Montreal I 

shall certainly visit McGill University and The Gest Chi-

neoQ Research library as r am interested in Chinese studies. 

~ some correspondence a few years ago with Dr. 

and Professor c. B. Kwei.

lomer

Although the University will 

not he in session, I hope to have the pleasure of meeting

yourself and Dr. lomer while I am in Canada, 

your institution will he well represented at Banff, 

convenient, will you kindly advise me if The Gest Research 

library will he open during the first week in September 

and give me the name of one of your delegates to the Banff 

conference.

Do doubt

If

With compliments,

Sincerely yours,

l T>

(Prof.) VERDE DYSON
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